

Mujtba Almuslim

Email: mjpharmd2020@gmail.com

Cell: (+966) 549612775

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Patient service-oriented pharmacist. Served people from diverse cultural backgrounds and socioeconomic statuses. Focused on delivering equitable health care in order to enhance therapeutic outcomes and improve quality of life. Possesses influential communication skills, cultural competency, strong work ethics, and unwavering positive attitude.

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Excellent interpersonal skills
- Dedicated and flexible
- Exceptional patient care
- Certified and experienced immunizer
- Attentive to details
- Bilingual (Arabic/English)

EDUCATION

Creighton University
Omaha, Nebraska
Doctor of Pharmacy (PharmD) August 2016 – May 2020

University of Missouri-Kansas City
(UMKC)
Kansas City, Missouri
Bachelor's Degree in Chemistry January 2011 – May 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

Walmart Omaha, Nebraska	Pharmacist Mar 2021– Jul 2021
Kohl's Rx Omaha, Nebraska	Pharmacist Nov 2020 – Feb 2021
CVS Health Omaha, Nebraska	Pharmacist Sep 2020 – Nov 2020
Creighton University Campus Pharmacy Omaha, Nebraska	Pharmacist Intern May 2017 – May 2020
UMKC Department of Residential Life Kansas City, Missouri	Front Desk Assistant May 2013 – Feb 2016

LICENSES

Saudi Pharmacist License	Sep 2021 – Present
Nebraska Pharmacist License <i>License Number: 16881</i>	August 2020 – January 2022

CERTIFICATIONS

- American Heart Association Basic Life Support Certificate (2020)
- APhA Medication Therapy Management Certificate (2019)
- APhA Diabetes Care Certificate (2019)
- APhA Immunization Delivery Certificate (2017)
- Creighton University-School of Pharmacy and Health Professions Emerging Leader Certificate (2017)

REFERENCES

Available upon request